Board Meeting May 3, 2010

The Scottsboro City Board of Education met in regular session for the May board meeting on the above date at 5:00 P.M. at the Page Administration Building with all members present: Mrs. M.M. McKinnon, President, Mr. Jerry Coleman, Mr. Robbie Copenhaver, Mr. Donald Hodges and Dr. Judy McCrary.

The Board recognized individual students of the **Cosmetology Program** at Scottsboro High School for their outstanding achievements at the Skills USA State Conference.

The Board recognized Kristi Clifton of the **Career/Technical Department** at Scottsboro High School for receiving BIC Certification from the State Department of Education in Cosmetology.

The Board recognized individual students of **FBLA** (**Future Business Leaders of America**) for their outstanding achievements at the FBLA State Leadership Conference.

The Board recognized individual students for their outstanding achievements for **Jubilee 2009**, Scottsboro High School Literary Magazine.

On a motion by Mr. Copenhaver and a second by Mr. Coleman, the vote was unanimous to approve the **Agenda** with the addition by Board President, Mrs. McKinnon, of a Personnel Matter – Recommendation for Re-employment and Non-Probationary Status-Support Staff, (Item #7).

On a motion by Dr. McCrary and a second by Mr. Copenhaver, the vote was unanimous to approve the Minutes of the March 31, 2010, Called Meeting and the April 5, 2010, Regular Meeting.

The Board received the **Financial Report and Bank Reconciliation** for March, 2010.

There were no **Delegations**.

On a motion by Mr. Coleman and a second by Mr. Copenhaver, the vote was unanimous to table Policy G2K1 – Procedures for Handling Employee Infractions. On a motion by Mr. Copenhaver and a second by Dr. McCrary, the vote was unanimous to approve the revisions for Policy G2K, J6K – Prohibition of Tobacco on School Property and Policy I11F – Graduation Requirements.

On a motion by Mr. Copenhaver and a second by Dr. McCrary, the vote was unanimous to approve the following **Personnel Matters:**

I. RECOMMENDATION OF NON-RENEWAL OF CONTRACT

SUPPORT

1. AMERIGO, Maria – Title I Teacher Assistant, Brownwood Elementary School, effective May 27, 2010.

I. <u>RECOMMENDATION OF NON-RENEWAL OF CONTRACT</u> (continued)

- 2. COLLIER, Nick Teacher Assistant, Collins Elementary School and Scottsboro Junior High School, effective May 27, 2010.
- 3. DUPREE, Paulette Special Education Teacher Instructional Assistant, Brownwood Elementary School, effective May 27, 2010.
- 4. GONDER, Rachel Instructional Teacher Assistant, Caldwell Elementary School, effective May 27, 2010.
- 5. GOSSETT, Jennifer Instructional Teacher Assistant, Nelson Elementary School, effective May 27, 2010.
- 6. KOOPMAN, Susan Pre-K Partners Teacher Assistant, Scottsboro High School, effective May 27, 2010.
- 7. LINDBOM, Sarah Instructional Teacher Assistant, Caldwell Elementary School, effective May 27, 2010.
- 8. MARCUM, Vanessa LPN, Collins Elementary School, effective May 27, 2010.
- 9. MILLER, Brenda Part-Time Instructional Teacher Assistant, Collins Elementary School and Scottsboro High School, effective May 27, 2010.
- 10. SAMPLES, Jessica Special Education Teacher Instructional Assistant, Brownwood Elementary School, effective May 27, 2010.
- 11. TEAL, Lisa Special Education Instructional Assistant, Scottsboro High School, effective May 27, 2010.
- 12. WALLACE, Peggy Part-Time Title I Math, Nelson Elementary School, effective May 27, 2010.

On a motion by Mr. Coleman and a second by Mr. Hodges, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

II. RECOMMENDATION FOR RE-EMPLOYMENT – SUPPORT STAFF

A. Re-employment and Non-Probationary Status

- 1. FERRELL, Mary Instructional Assistant, Scottsboro Junior High School
- 2. GRADEN, Sam Custodian, Scottsboro High School
- 3. MOORE, Kathy Child Nutrition Program Worker, Caldwell Elementary School

II. RECOMMENDATION FOR RE-EMPLOYMENT – SUPPORT STAFF (continued)

4. WEBB, Dianne – Child Nutrition Program Worker, Caldwell Elementary School

On a motion by Mr. Copenhaver and a second by Dr. McCrary, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

III. RETIREMENT

CERTIFIED

BRYANT, Sandra – Fourth Grade Teacher, Brownwood Elementary School, effective June 1, 2010.

Mrs. McKinnon presented to the board members for their vote a letter of recommendation from Mr. Tim Nabors, Superintendent of Marshall County Schools, Mr. Scott Keeling and Mr. Hal Luse of Scottsboro City Schools, who recommended Lisa Berry be re-employed as Library Assistant at Scottsboro Junior High School and be granted non-probationary status. On a motion by Mr. Copenhaver and a second by Mr. Coleman, the vote was unanimous to approve the recommendation. Mrs. McKinnon noted that she did have the letters of recommendation from Mr. Nabors and Mr. Keeling and Mr. Luse.

Before adjourning, Dr. Berry requested that Cynthia Patridge, Media Specialist at Collins Elementary School, share with the board the good news she received in regard to a grant the school has received from Home Depot. In the fall of 2009, Collins Elementary School received a \$2,000 grant for the library. She was contacted in the spring of 2010 by Home Depot requesting she submit a presentation regarding the library project. The presentation also included pictures of the project and comments from Collins Elementary teachers and students with reference to the improvement in the library. This was submitted by Home Depot to the home office along with photographs they had taken. Home Depot was notified today that the Scottsboro store along with another store in the United States had tied and the library at Collins Elementary School would receive a \$4,000 grant and the store would receive \$2,000. This was a United States wide competition.

Mrs. McKinnon reminded everyone that the next board meeting will be Monday, May 24, 2010.

On a motion by Dr. McCrary and a second by Coleman, the vote was unanimous to Adjour	
	President
	Secretary